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From:  Laura Binnic |

Sent:  Mon, 15 Feb 2021 15:08:45 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Chris Bendall | N < L ovellyn |

Cc: Peter Meakin Ana Milutir Ahcm
Lagourcett : Rob Brearley

Subject: Re: Canberra Assault... Scripts

Hi Chris,

There is a brief in today's folder now, which | will update and send out once we have the final intro and backannounce.

From: Chris Bendall
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 2:38 PM

To: Angus Liewellyn I 2 ur2 5innic I

Cc: Peter Meakin_; Ana Milutin_; Alicia Lagourcette
Rob rearley I

Subject: RE: Canberra Assault... Scripts

Check —thanks Laura. We’ll need this by 1530. Let me know if that’s a problem.

Also, | will call you into the meeting to brief the hosts after the rest of the daily content.
Chris Bendall

Co-Executive Producer
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From: Angus Llewellyn NN

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 2:34 PM

To: Chris Benda/l N = &inric
Cc: Peter Meakin | NN - - Vilutin [ /ici2 Lagourcette

I Rob Brearley I

Subject: Re: Canberra Assault... Scripts
There isn’t yet. But Laura is kindly just pulling together a brief now - she can add the scripts.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 2:32 pm, Chris Bendal| | NG /' otc:

Hey Angus... Is there a brief with all the scripts?
Chris Bendall
Co-Executive Producer
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